FILED 5/19/2011
DOCUMENT NO. 03500-2011
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Re: Aqua water Back Lo miessage: )
To see messages related to this one, group messages by conversat '
Frank Reams ‘m&% Wg 7, 3/05/11 RECEIVED: -FPSC
To Phyllis Johnson S Repl T
WHY jo o . TIMAY 19 AMI0: 27

You could also send it by US mail to be made part of the/’ Tl

Docket for this rate case, and then still present a copy at the COMMISSION
hearing. Hear is the address CLERK

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission
Florida Public Service Comn
2540 Shumard Oak Bouleva
Tallahassee FL 32399-087(

Frank % ’ y
/ ’
From: Phyllis Johnson M
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 4:53 PM ;
To: FFrank Reamns v

Subject: RE: Agua water ,
Yes W ﬂ—z 1’/ =
7 L/M/

From: freams@tampabay rr.com

To: memawpmj@hotmail.com
Subject: Re: Aqua water

Date: Thu, 5 May 2011 16:49:37 -0400

NO. DATE

o3sco-l| Sl

FPSC COMMISSION N CLERK




We the people of the State of Florida, county ot Polk. [ake Gibson Estates, Band # 3, and
all other counties of Florida, here by request in person and by petition from the Public
Service Commission. that AQUA UTILITIES FLORIDA INC be denied any and all rate
increases and also be removed from doing business in the State of Florida, due to unfair
practice.

We the people seem to have no protected rights from such practice.

Other utilities in our surrounding areas should be made available to us.

We understand we have no options to add wells or septic to our property as long as there
are other utilities in our area, which gives us no choice but to be raped by Aqua utilities
unreasonable rates.

It has been indicated thal Aqua has made significant linancial investments to purchase
our existing private water/waste system and the continuing rate increase. being approved
by Public Service Cemmission, is enabling there capital outlay to be recovered by
increasing our rates to recover there inifial cost. at our expense.

Unfair to us the users lor us to pay for there decision to purchase the system. We had no
say. vote. or input in this matter.

Justice will Prevail in due time.

I am sure you have all heard of Bin Laden!

Sincerely,

We the people!!!!

May 4. 2011

DOCUMENT NLMRER-DATE
03500 HAYI19=

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERF
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Petition to the Florida Public Service Commission

We, the undersigned, are Aqua Utilities customers who are tired of high water bills and ever

increasing rates. We petition the staff ot the Florida Public Service Commission for the right to
choose another water company that offers more reasonable rates.

Printed Name  Address Phone Signature
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Petition to the Florida Public Service Commission
We, the undersigned, are Aqua Utilities customers who are tired of high water bills and ever
increasing rates. We petition the staff of the Florida Public Service Commission for the right to

choose another water company that offers more reasonable rates.

Printed Name  Address Phone Signature
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Petition to the IFlorida Public Service Commission

We, the undersigned, are Aqua Utilities customers who are tired of high water bills and ever
increasing rates. We petition the staff of the Florida Public Service Commission for the right to
choose another water company that offers more reasonable rates.

Printed Name  Address

Phone Signature
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
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Petition to the Florida Publie Service Commission
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Petition to the Florida Public Service Commission

We, the undersigned, are Aqua Utilities customers who are tired of high water bills and ever
mcreasing rates. We petition the staff of the Florida Public Service Commission for the right to
choose another water company that otfers more reasonable rates.

Printed Name  Address Phone Signature
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Ms. Phyliis Johnson o

\' : 5918 Doe Cir. W.
Lakeland FL 33809-3365

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission (

Florida Public Service Comn
2540 Shumard Oak Bouleva 8
Tallahassee FL_ 32399-08_7C |
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THE FLORIDA SENATE

: COMMITTEES:
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1100 Children, Families, and Eider Affairs, Chair
Budget - Subcommittee on Criminal and Civil Justice
Appropriations
Community Affairs
E I M Military Affairs, Space, and Domestic Security
Reapportionment
Transportation
JOINT COMMITTEE:
FEB ] 3 20}2 Public Counsel Oversight
SENATOR RONDA STORMS
10th District
COMMIS
February 13, 2012 SIONFR GRAHAM

Art Graham, Commissioner
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Commissioner Graham:

I am writing to express my disappointment with the recommendations made by your staff with
regards to Aqua Utilities’ rate case and the quality of service being provided to their customers.

[ feel very strongly about the importance of water quality and the tremendous impact that
inadequate and insufficient customer service has had on many of my constituents and the
subsequent need for real solutions. Upon discovering the severity and high frequency of
customer complaints, I personally spoke to many constituents in order to better comprehend the
level of dissatisfaction shared by so many of Aqua’s customers. After countless personal stories
detailing substandard service and objectionable water quality, I find it difficult to believe that the
PSC Staff would make the recommendation to approve an annual rate increase of $2.8 million.

While the recommendations from PSC Staff state that they will continue to examine the quality
of service being provided. I don’t agree that the PSC should rule that the rate increase request is
reasonable or justifiable. Additionally, I am supporting current legislation that would fine
utilities for poor service and these penalties would be refunded to the customer as a credit.

Please work to ensure that continued cfforts to improve the quality of water services being
provided by Aqua Utilities and that the rates they charge their customers are fair.

Thank you very much for your time and careful consideration of this matter.

Sincerely, :
N AR
> ___,

Senator Ronda Storms
District 10

REPLY TO:
O Lithia Oaks Business Center, 421 Lithia Pinecrest Road, Brandon, Florida 33511 (813) 651-2189 FAX: (813) 651-2188
0 413 Senate Office Building, 404 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1100 (850) 487-5072
Internet Address: storms.ronda.web@flsenate.gov

Senate's Website: www.flsenate.gov

MIKE HARIDOPOLOS MICHAEL S. "MIKE" BENNETT
President of the Senate President Pro Tempore





